California MEMORANDUM
Community pril 8,

Colleges ESS 22-200-009-| Via Email

TO: Chief Executive Officers
Chief Instructional Officers
Chief Student Services Officers
Chief Business Officers
Rising Scholars Network Project Directors
Rising Scholars Network Grant Contacts

FROM: Dr.LeBaron Woodyar
Dean, Educational Services & Support

RE: Intent to Award Notification for Rising Scholars Network Request for Application (RFA)

This memorandum is a formal notification of the intent to award the applicants of Rising Scholars
Network grants from the Educational Services and Support Division of the California Community
Colleges Chancellor’s Office.

The California Community Colleges Chancellor’s Office, Educational Services and Support Division
acknowledges the quality of applications and the ability to meet diverse goals and regional needs.
Pending Board of Governors approval as well as the availability of funds, the term of the grant is
July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2025. A list of the project applications and their funding status is below.

The grant applications were reviewed and competitively scored. Applications were assigned in
rank order:

1. Eligible Funded: Proposals in this category received the minimum number of points and
were funded through the top 59 applicants.

2. Not Eligible: This category includes proposals that did not achieve the minimum number
of points on the evaluation.

Applicants have until April 19, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. PST to enter an appeal letter. The appeal must be
in writing and be signed by the District Superintendent/Chancellor or designee. Appeals must be
filed with the Vice Chancellor of the Educational Services and Support division responsible for
funding the project (as identified in the RFA). The appeal must specify the grounds of appeal and
must be based on the process and/or procedures used in the review and recommendation of
applications for awards. The Vice Chancellor shall review all the information submitted with the
appeal, consult with the Office of General Counsel where necessary, and render a decision within
30 calendar days of the date of receipt of the appeal. The decision of the Vice Chancellor is final.

The Chancellor’s Office will contact the district receiving funding to request agreement face sheets
and any technical changes, including budgets, that are needed to complete the execution of the
grant agreement. A copy of the fully executed grant agreement will be emailed to the district. For
audit purposes, funded districts must retain a copy of the grant agreement, the RFA specifications,
and the Educational Services and Support Division request for applications instructions and terms

Chancellor’s Office, Educational Services & Support
1102 Q Street, Sacramento, CA 95811 | 916.445.8752 | www.cccco.edu


http://www.californiacommunitycolleges.cccco.edu/

and conditions. Collectively, these documents constitute the legally binding agreement to perform
the specified work.

If you have any questions, please contact Dean Dr. LeBaron Woodyard via email at
lwoodyar@cccco.edu.

cc: Eloy Ortiz Oakley, Chancellor
Daisy Gonzales, Deputy Chancellor
LeBaron Woodyard, Dean, Educational Services and Support
Marissa Anderson, AGPA, Educational Services and Support
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California Community College Chancellor's Office

Rising Scholars Network

Funding Year 2021-22 Final Intent to Award List

April 8, 2022

# RSN Applicant Funding Award Award status
1 El Camino College $160,000.00 EF
2 | Shasta-Tehama-Trinity Joint CCD $160,000.00 EF
3 | Imperial Valley College $166,000.00 EF
4 | Feather River College $172,000.00 EF
5 | Lake Tahoe CCD $160,000.00 EF
6 | Modesto Junior College $166,000.00 EF
7 | Norco College $154,000.00 EF
8 Palomar CCD $172,000.00 EF
9 | Redwoods CCD $154,000.00 EF
10 | Rio Hondo CCD $154,000.00 EF
11 | Pasadena City College $178,000.00 EF
12 | Folsom Lake College $172,000.00 EF
13 | Cerro Coso Community College $172,000.00 EF
14 | Los Angeles Mission College $166,000.00 EF
15 | Palo Verde CCD $148,000.00 EF
16 | Allan Hancock Joint CCD $172,000.00 EF
17 | Hartnell CCD $160,000.00 EF
18 | Sonoma County CCD $160,000.00 EF
19 | Southwestern College $166,000.00 EF
20 | Chabot College $160,000.00 EF
21 | Chaffey College $160,000.00 EF
22 | Cuyamaca College $160,000.00 EF
23 | East Los Angeles College $172,000.00 EF
24 | Laney College $166,000.00 EF
25 | Mt. San Antonio College $154,000.00 EF
26 | Bakersfield College $160,000.00 EF
27 | Columbia College $136,000.00 EF
28 | San Diego City College $148,000.00 EF
29 | San Diego Mesa College $130,000.00 EF
30 | Solano CCD $154,000.00 EF
31 | Santa Ana College $166,000.00 EF
32 | Compton college $142,000.00 EF
33 | Grossmont College $154,000.00 EF
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# RSN Applicant Funding Award Award status
34 | Long Beach City College $154,000.00 EF
35 | Los Angeles Trade Technical College $160,000.00 EF
36 | Merced CCD $148,000.00 EF
37 | West Hills College Coalinga $136,000.00 EF
38 | Fresno City College $190,000.00 EF
39 | Los Angeles City College $154,000.00 EF
40 | West Los Angeles College $136,000.00 EF
41 | San Francisco CCD $148,000.00 EF
42 | Cuesta College $148,000.00 EF
43 | Cypress College $148,000.00 EF
44 | San Mateo County CCD $160,000.00 EF
45 | Butte College $130,000.00 EF
46 | Coastline Community College $160,000.00 EF
47 | Santa Barbara City College $154,000.00 EF
48 | Los Angeles Pierce College $130,000.00 EF
49 | Sacramento City College $172,000.00 EF
50 | Santiago Canyon College $148,000.00 EF
51 | Mira Costa College $100,000.00 EF
52 | Cosumnes River College $154,000.00 EF
53 | Gavilan Joint CCD $148,000.00 EF
54 | San Joaquin Delta CCD $148,000.00 EF
55 | College of the Canyons $124,000.00 EF
56 | Antelope Valley CCD $124,000.00 EF
57 | Foothill - De Anza CCD $118,000.00 EF
58 | Glendale Community College $148,000.00 EF
59 | Victor Valley College $130,000.00 EF
60 | Los Angeles Southwest College N/A

61 | College of Alameda N/A

62 | San Jose City College N/A

63 | Lassen College N/A

64 | Mendocino-Lake CCD N/A

65 | Ohlone College N/A

66 | Ventura College N/A

67 | Mission College N/A

68 | Oxnard College N/A
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RSN Applicant Funding Award Award status

EF Eligible Funded
m Not Eligible [score below 63]
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